

Brandon Sita

3629 Stewart Place
Centralia, WA 98531
253-792-9254
Brandon22341@gmail.com

Skills

Skills that I am capable of in the work industry are skills such as responsibility in handling various situations. I can be a good team leader or a team member, and can control myself in a bad situation or if things tend to get a little heated. I have had experience in multiple types of work including the fast food industry, construction, and supermarkets and am willing to try new experiences and expand my knowledge/capabilities as much as I can.

Work Experience and Responsibilities

October 2016 - October 2018

Dead Ending Haunted House - Crew Member

- Work with other people in managing a fast paced work environment
- Explain what happens and what to do in case of an emergency such as fire, or someone with an intention to harm
- Handling large quantities of people in and out of the work space

August 2019 - September 2019

Safeway Supermarket - Courtesy Clerk/Stocking

- Stock the shelves regularly and help customers in need
- Bag groceries and escort customers out to their vehicle
- Clean restrooms and the work environment

September 2019 - December 2019

Sita Enterprises - Pipe Layer/Crew Member

- Work as a crew in handling heavy equipment and machinery
- Checking the site at the end of the day, making sure everything is locked up and ready for the following day
- Handling hard labor during full-time shifts

Education

September 2014 - September 2018

Centralia High School

Sadly I did not graduate due to lack of credits but in the near future I plan on taking college classes to expand my knowledge even further. I am currently in the process of achieving my diploma through the college courses available to me at Centralia College.

References

Ryan Wright

- (360)304-3466

- Naibal389@gmail.com

Edward Anderson

- (360)480-4935

CJ Jeglum

- (360)-523-8088